STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SHELLY EDGERTON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

January 31, 2017

Thomas and Jane Siminske
1660 Altorf Strasse
Gaylord, Ml 49735

RE: License #: AF690362002
Siminske Residential Care
1660 Altorf Strasse
Gaylord, Ml 49735

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Siminske:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
guestions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0100.

Sincerely,

M oncia %.Q%w—.»ha

Marcia S. Elowsky, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Suite 11

701 S. EImwood

Traverse City, Ml 49684

(231) 342-4924

Enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA e P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF690362002
Thomas and Jane Siminske

1660 Altorf Strasse
Gaylord, Ml 49735

(989) 732-6203
N/A
Siminske Residential Care

1660 Altorf Strasse
Gaylord, Ml 49735

(989) 732-6203
4

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Purpose of Addendum

The licensee’s Tom and Jane Siminske requested the capacity of their licensed be
increased from three to four residents.

Methodology

01/30/2017 — Inspection completed on-site

Description of Findings and Conclusions

During this inspection, | measured the room size of Bedroom 1 which was approved
for one resident. The room dimensions are 11’ x 12’ for a total square footage of
132. Rule 400.1432(2) requires “A bedroom shall have not less than 65 square feet
of usable floor space per bed.” Therefore Bedroom 1 has enough floor space for two
beds.

Recommendation

| recommend the capacity of this license be increased from three to four residents.

Moncia L& w?'-a 01/31/17

Marcia S. Elowsky Date
Licensing Consultant



